CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes:

(1) BZA-0419-07

(2) BZA-0419-08

(3) BZA-0419-09

Time of Adjournment.

AGENDA
APRIL 18, 2019
6:00 P.M.

March 21, 2019

Joseph & Christy Storrs are requesting a Front Setback Variance
for the property located at 1820 Montclaire Dr. The purpose of
this request is for a 10° front setback variance to reduce the setback
to 50° in lieu of the required 60°. The property is owned by Joseph
& Christy Storrs and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Marie & Kevin Gammill are requesting Front & Rear Setback
Variances for the property located at 2068 Lakewood Dr. The
purpose of this request is for a 20’ front setback variance to reduce
the setback to 30’ in lieu of the required 50” and a 15’ rear setback
variance to reduce the setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 30’.
The property is owned by Marie & Kevin Gammill and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Brett Hollett is requesting Front, Rear & Side Setback Variances
and Variances to Reduce Lot Size and Lot Width for the
property located at 2032 Chestnut Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a 15.5” front setback variance to reduce the setback
to 34.5° in lieu of the required 50’; a 25’ rear setback variance to
reduce the setback to 5 in lieu of the required 30’; a 10° side
setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required
15’; a 24.93’ variance to reduce lot width to 75.07° in lieu of the
required 100’; and a 5,190 square foot variance to reduce the lot
area to 9,810 square feet in the lieu of the required 15,000 square
feet. The property is owned by Brett Hollett and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-3.



BZA Minutes

Page |1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

MARCH 21, 2019

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, IlI
Robert Gower
George Ponder
Jim Griffo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Donald Holley, Alt
Tony Renta, Alt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of February 17, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of February 17, 2019
was made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Griffo. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCES AND VARIANCES TO REDUCE LOT
SIZE AND LOT WIDTH

BZA-0319-05 Aubrey D. Day Il is requesting Front & Side Setback Variances
and Variances to Reduce Lot Size and Lot Width for the
property located at 304 Granada Dr. The purpose of this request
is for a 1’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 39’ in lieu
of the required 40’; a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback
to 8’ in lieu of the required 15’; a 4’ side setback variance to
reduce the setback to 11’ in lieu of the required 15’; a 25’ variance



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
to reduce lot width to 75’ in lieu of the required 100’; and a 3,741
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 11,259 square feet in
the lieu of the required 15,000 square feet. The property is owned
by Aubrey D. Day Ill and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Joshua Henderson was present to explain the request and stated that the size of the
lot caused a hardship.

A discussion ensued about the front setback request.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 2.5 front setback variance to reduce the setback to
39’ in lieu of the required 40°; a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in
lieu of the required 15’; a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11’ in lieu of
the required 15; a 25’ variance to reduce lot width to 75’ in lieu of the required 100’; and
a 3,741 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 11,259 square feet in the lieu of the
required 15,000 square feet was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion
was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0319-06 Charles Blake Hudson is requesting Front & Rear Setback
Variances for the property located at 2294 Lime Rock Rd. The
purpose of this request is for a 25’ front setback variance to reduce
the setback to 25’ in lieu of the required 50’ and a 16’ rear setback
variance to reduce the setback to 14’ in lieu of the required 30’.
The property is owned by Charles Blake Hudson and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Charles Blake Hudson was present to explain the request and stated that the corner
lot caused a hardship.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in

regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 22’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’
in lieu of the required 30° for the property at 1829 Nottingham Dr. was made by Mr.
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0219-04 CRGI, LLC is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the property
located at 3228 Ridgely Court. The purpose of this request is for a
10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 25’ in lieu of the
allowed 35’. The property is owned by CRGI, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Marc Scholl was present to explain the request and stated that he is seeking to
improve the house to match others on the street.

Mr. Ponder and Mr. Jones led a discussion on whether there was a hardship for this
lot.

Mr. Scholl asked to postpone the case to investigate the hardship issue and work
with staff to see if a solution could be found.

Case postponed.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 18, 2019

CASE: BZA-0419-07

REQUESTED ACTION: 10" front setback variance to reduce the setback to
50’ in lieu of the required 60’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1820 Montclaire Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Joseph & Christy Storrs

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a variance to build a new garage.
Applicant contends the slope of the lot in the rear as well as field lines constitute a
hardship. Applicant had a recorded setback, which has been waived due to the
recordation of signatures The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0419-07//2800193008014.000

1820 Montclaire Drive N
Front Setback for an addition S~
Joseph & Christy Storrs e f;j;elg

CI1 Yy ur VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: j:?‘ﬁ(r”'\ & C/!fff'f.y Stores

Address: (8 L0 Woafelajce A s
Vestavis fitl AL 35216

Phone #: 772 ¥33 ¢74¢ Other #:

E-Mail: J.s.,sj‘orr.s @ Sma.‘(- Com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016

Page 4
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
rocation: [ 820 Monfclacre Dr.
Street Address
ZO/ /C/ ) 8/ock é, e /7/0'1/(/6/'('( S'ﬁ‘ S:rcﬁ/
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block # etc.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. (") A request to vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to ___’in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
(0 ’(ﬁ-onﬁside;’rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
S© inlieu of the required 48O .
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required
2. (C) A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section )
4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. () Other - Explain (See Section ).
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is Res ﬂ-el'\f o (
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

VL

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

W / 3/ /19
Representing Agent (if any)/date

Owner Signature/Date
\\\iltlllmmf

\\\.‘ E BR (@] 1,2;"’1”

Given under my hand and seal . S e, .,
this_| % dayof 209 . SEAOMRE" %
§ L%
= My Comm. Expires y =
§ i Nwo2on £
g 5 fWw§
R “OF
/va Yty B S
’ -g\\:\

Wotary Public Uty 4 €
o & "mSuT;I:‘Im\“

My commission expires

day of NOVEMNOEY 2077




o b=l E2Y )

NV1d H001d \g/

(0§

NOLLVAONHY

9125¢ VWVEY'TV "STIIH VIAVLSHA
HARIA HAIVIOLNOW 0781
ATINVA SEI0LS dHL

UILIFE BO T INd MOTEA NUTHLNOE 36 TIVHE BNIAVA TIV 9

‘STIVM NOLLVONNOS JHL

WO AVAY HE1LVAM JOV-RING NG QL BY 08 JAIVHO GNY 30YNIVED SLVToSaY
ML = TIVHe

SHL QL LNSOVIQY VRIV IOVRIS SHL D

“52 20 NMAINIW Y G3ckdv 38 TIVHE SRRENNO0O ONV S30TkIS UYESH TIV B

€38 TWHB

NI

0

"16'd D00 30 HIDNIHILS INSSTUAINCD AV BZ WNIWINIA Y IAVH TIVHE SONLLOO '€
"BNLLOOY DNNNOC QI3E (RLLOYAWGD ONY ANT 38.15NA TOS "ANG LJED] 38 ISNA NOLLVAYDXE ONLLOOH T

'Td 0052 BNLLEOGANE 30 T1EVAYD 1108 GALOVANOD NO LS TIVHE SONLLOOA 'L

FALON ONETVEL / NOLLVONNOS

UVLS MIN ONV SARIA ENLLSDE OL NOLLVERS NI NOLLYATTE AVMIANA AN ASREIA 3
JR40M MIN HLIM YoM NOLLMOKEA 3LVNIGHO0D 'a

B NO NADHS LON) BRELLING TIVIEN T
AR EULOTEE 3R T5iNL L
INLLLIARE BTIH VIAVLSEA 4O ALID JHL HLIM SNO| LLOSIBN
ANY ALYNHRICOO OSTV TIVHS HOLOVHINGD "Rl TvDO1 20 MOTIOD TIVHS v
WEION 153f0ud




qod
NOLLVAONEY

91ZSE VIWVEVTV ‘STIH VIAVLEHA
HATIA TIVIDLNOW 0781
ATINVA STIOLS HHL

Iousju|

B i §
NOLLO3S ONLLLIS mww

P R

NOILD3S FOVHOLS

FI

Jouepg

“Aganbe exslg uopuR
[1 B
[ ocry RS I7L X )L

i!i
o B R R
DT R R BRRS




1-&UD -V /U~ 7/0LJID

14 UY:54a Robert Rewnolds

Nov 1O
REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.
Survepng = Land Planning
//1'
_— 1
\
, EP&E $—
- \0 /
* i
v
S 2
= K3
= R Lad 7 \
N
. —— — -_-] ,‘D',,
9.
\

—
i

! BLOCK 5

10" EASEMENT
&~
S
~
¥
Vo]

—_—

L9
—

[ = .
AL E

. RESIDENCC
—— 9 Buiowc %
R . S \

Il
20

—
188.43"
@

g8

|

EEE —— JJ L=100.17"
— R=550.00" P -

~———_ MONTCLAIRE DRIVE _____—

SCALE: 1" = 40°
et i,
_ﬁﬁ.ﬁ.w@%

—%— FENCE
~OFE~— OVOWEAD BLLCTRICAL
I PADFLYSIONA ¢

%%"M@cg‘

STATE OF ALABAMA
_JEFFERSON _ COUNTY . : %’%
CLOSING SURVEY" wu.M

— Uy wnE
S KETANING WALL
o -
EE cowmeT T A e 4
s EE ‘o
5. 2 9
I i Mo 236%7 1

I, Robert Reynolds, a Regislered Surveyor, do here by state that this is u lrue
and correct plat or map of Lot _____189 | Block 6__, of
MONTCLAIRE FIF SECTOR as recorded in Mu_p
Book __*1 _, Page _74 __ in the Office of the Judge 0f Probate in

Jefferson _ County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Stendards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabamna to the best of ™y knowledge,

information aend belief. The improvements on said premises ure os shoum.
visible encroachments on over or across said lands excepl us

There are mo
shown. According to my suweg this the 6th day
of. Novermnber " 2014
NOTE: This survey is nof transferable to any additionael institutions or
subsequent owners. M_
Purchaser: Gontt M
7.
Reg. No." 25657
g R 710750

Address: 1820 Montclgire Drive



15' Setback

Addition
50' Setback

&7 [=10917"
> R=550.00'

SITE PLAN

Scale: 1"=30'-0"
TRUE NORTH




We, Joseph and Christy Storrs- property owners of Lot 19, Block 6, of
Montclaire Fifth Sector (1820 Montclaire Dr.) in Vestavia Hills Alabama
respectfully request your approval to make an amendment to the recorded
60-foot setback in order to make aesthetic improvements to the front of our
home. We are planning on constructing a front porch addition and a

storage addition which would cross this recorded 60-foot setback.

By signing the approval sheet, you agree for us to make an
amendment to Lot 19, Block 6, of Montclaire Fifth Sector, as recorded in
Map book 41, Page 74 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson

County, Alabama.

This amendment will change the 60-foot set back to 50- feet and

County Division Code: AL0O40

allow us to proceed with our construction plans. Rt e

3/13/2019 11:.04 AM Doc: NOTICE
Alan L.King, Judge of Probate
Jefferson County, AL. Rec: $22.00

Clerk: NICOLE

Thank you for your consideration,

BZ.A0419-07//2800193008014.000
1820 Montclaire Drive

Front Setback for an addition
Joseph & Christy Storrs



50' setback approval for Lot 19- Montclaire 5th Sector

Lot Address Printed Name Signature- approving 50' setback Date

12 |1852 Montclaire dr Mrwaadon  (arhse MSME% EEE [ ot Yozde
13 |1848 Montclaire dr | ‘\\ 0 C MM M —’/L// 1

-| 14 |1844 Montclaire dr kox ‘—\Q}A&@\/ Vﬂ,. ;‘-QL»@J 3/7/‘ 1
15 |1840 Montclaire dr Je,qh mh M & Q daud /Mm,up
16 |1836 Montclaire dr 4

A1 17 [1832 Montclaire dr
18 |1824 Montcairedr | Helew Traugh ﬁ/i: Zj; f jfij £

N 19 ShtclaIredr PZI 3 / 77'1"0:;)¢v 4 %’Z//f
20 1816 Montclaire dr | Patvick CA qborr’\ ?M Clolean_ 13/ ' (/ /9
21 |1814 Montclaire dr A o,
22 |1810 Montclaire dr 6!,\"‘-— Sa T JL 3}/9/ 7
) — @//ﬂm WMoty TsauelT |2efig

K| 9 |1849 Montclaire dr % -V |
10 [1845 Montclaire dr M/ Am,- Dovnodra SGypLs 2/ /lj'
11 |1841 Montclaire ar | €\ \(\ﬁW\LY/\ S 7.17,\\

12 [1837 Montclaire dr | 55 mylie K psCrme % >/2 /1

13 |1833 Montclaire dr Sreven CSRHERM A (. Gl | fatd

~| 14 |1831 Montclaire dr "

-| 15 |1829 Montclaire dr Thon  Grees % %—’ 2{22]14
16 |1827 Montclaire dr (‘0 N Peames ( ";"{ | dlap—— 2/7 /"7
34 [1817 Montclaire dr SAM‘ MFAMAND 4‘; h/\ﬁtb% 7 le[l ] |
33 |1815 Montclaire dr //-,}4 /L/ Of v nes ' / /\ ci/ Qj/,?
32 |1813 Montclaire dr _Su;an Dgu i d 7, 9119
31 |1811 Montclaire dr /(J‘w'\ ANS AT 5 b/L/l"’l
30 |1809 Montclaire dr

> | 29 [1807 Montclaire dr
28 |1803 Montclaire dr Mady J. GQE’K\Z&] aj’z’/ﬁ i

Mot Chinss
i 9

{ !



Judges Alan L. King & Sherri C. Friday
Judge of Probate

Jefferson County Courthouse

716 Richard Arrington Jr. Bivd. North
Birmingham, AL 35203

(205) 325-5300
TOMER INF T 1 AT
JOSEPH STORRS Transaction #: 7407556 Source Code: Over the Counter
Receipt #: 1013461 Return Code: Over the Counter
Cashier Date: 03/13/2019 Comments:
Print Date: 03/13/2019
Cashier By: NICOLE
NOTICE Instrument.: 2019022142
From: STORRS JOSEPH To:
RECORDING FEE $11.00
ARCHIVAL FEE $11.00
Document Total: $22.00
PAYMENT: CC IPASS b2e743e% AMOUNT: $22.00 Credit Card Fee: $0.77
Void / Revised Reason:
Credit Card Amount $0.00 Credit Card Fee $0.77
Signature Authorization b2e743e9
Total Payments: $ 22.00 Total Fees: $ 22.00 Shortage: $ 0.00
Overage: $ 0.00 Total Change Returned: $ 0.00

3/13/2019 11:04:427 Page 1 of 1




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 18, 2019

CASE: BZA-0419-08

REQUESTED ACTION: 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
30’ in lieu of the required 50’ and a 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to
15’ in lieu of the required 30’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2068 Lakewood Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Marie & Kevin Gammill

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a variance to build a new garage.
Applicant contends the corner lot constitutes a hardship. The applicant’s property
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



JreN-d
% 1010 14 ouoyd

1SSAIpPY

BWEN

sV J1 /Kooy Sunuasaadoy

wod' [rews @) iuweduiAay JreN-d

#3900 S916£4250T “# suoyd
91ZS¢E BUIBQR]Y S|[IH BIABISIA

9ALI(] POOMINET 8907 SSAPPY

[[TWWED) UIASY pUB SLIBJA] QwEN

(pao1dwo)) ag SNy uondRIg siyx) AJadord Jo LumQ

‘NOILVINJOANI INVOITddY 1

|[g 2y U

1 2oe[d [[IM am puR I A1) O3 JO O1IJO Y} 0 TUSWPUIWE PIPIOIL
oy} Jo Adoo e Suniq osed[d ‘91eqoId Y1 JO 9O1FO Y} YA PI[IJ 29U() U0
9104 [[M Juounsnipy Sutuoy Jo preoq ay) jey) saSueyo yoeqias Jurpmg
a3 yo uonod A[uo ayy SI Jey) pue Ipo)) SUTUOZ Y} UO PISeq dOUBLIBA
B OAIS AUO UBd M ‘UTRSY “UN0)) A1eqOIJ Y} JO IIIJO dY) YNM PI[If 3q
1SN SJUBURA0D 1) JO Judwpuaure oy} Suraoxdde sanjeudis Jo 1o19] oy,
"orqias ay Jo uontod jueuarod Yy a8ueyd o) dewr yerd papiodar ay} uo
Joumo Apadord £10A9 Jo saImeuTIS 9ABY JSNW NOX  “UOISIAIPQNS 3} JO
szoumo K11adord usamiaq JuBUSA09 ® St Je[d paprodar ayy 1ed papiodal
Y} U0 SI Jeym Jou ‘sjuowarmbar opo)) 3uruoz Jyl uo PIseq osed
oy} Jeay A[uo pinom jusunsnlpy Sumoyz jo preod ayj uayl ‘0po)) suruoyz
oy soyojewr pue jefd oy uo PaPIOOAI ST SUI] OB} FUIP[ING Y} PUR duUI|
Joeq1ds SuIp[ing & woij doueLIEA B I0] Sunse a1k nok I A TJINVXA

‘s1oumo Kuadoid uoomiaq aJe SJUBUIA0D
"SJUBUDA0D JO PUIY AUB UO PIJURIT JOU 2I SIOUBLIBA “9POd SUIUOZ SY) UO
paseq pojueid a1e saoueLea jey) spuelsiopun Aaddoxd oy Jo 1PUMO Y],

NOILVOI'TddV
LNHNLSAIAV ONINOZ 40 ddVOd
“TTIH VIAVLSHA 40 ALID

[Tuwes) ale i 29 uasy
UOHIPPE UE 10} Yorqiog teay

SALI(L poomayeT] gog7
000°800900T1€0082//80-6TF0VZE



SLIAVAIAY HAINAMO - TA

ST JOOUEUSS

“(Aaossadzu \~ a8vod apapdas uo muamn [puonIppD 257])
“1sanbax InoA uo Surieaq € oAry yorym (s)opo) A0 oyi JO suonoas o1103ds oy ‘ATessassu
uoym 9s17  -pajsanbaa wonoe ayy AJusnl [99) nok Yoym s3uly) S0y} QLIS

JIHSAQIVH ‘A
7y St Auadod yoo[qns oty 1oy SuIUOZ S[ITH B1ABISOA

(T uonoag 93g) ure[dxd - 1oyl
*( uo[302g 998) douBLIBA apo)) udig

()
o
Y uonoag 39§) asn SuILLIOJUOd-UoU Jo uoisudlxa oy isenbary () 2
O
()

i

‘(T uonoas 99§) jusunsnipy Sutuoyz

Jo preog oys £q peaosdde aq jsnuwr yolym asn & Ysi[qelsa o3 uoneordde uy
-3oueuIpIQ Suiuoz ayj Jo Suruesw oy} 03 LIeIU0o

2q 0} s9Ad1[eq juedijdde oy yoiym [e1oJO Sulioz oyl JO UOISIAP Y

paxnbai ay) Jo nayf ul
0} MOBQIOS AY) 9NPAI 0} AOUBLIEA xomﬁum (uo 2[2119) IB31/2PIS/AUOL)

¢

paxnbaz ayp Jo noyj ur
0} 30BQIOS AU} 9INPAI 0} IJUEBLIEA v_umﬁum (ouo 2[oJ19) IB2I/APISAUOIJ

3

¢

0€ paimbai ayy yo nayf ur , Sl
0] JoBQI9S Q) 29NPal 0) JOoUBLIBA xomemm (suo 972a19) apisauoly | 0¢
*199] a1enbs paxinbai ayj jo nayj

ul 193J arenbs 0} BaJE O] 2Y} 30NPal 0] 2IUEBLIBA J00J Jenbs

¢

paxmnbar ay Jo narf ut 0} YIpIsm JO] 9y} 29npal O] S0UBLIBA |

Kreaoyisenbary (7)) 1

LS T

010 % ¥00)q ‘H 1077 ‘QUIDU UOISIAIPGNS

2t 98eq ‘st Yoog dejA| °G Yo0[] °G 10T “UONIPPY B BIABISIA UOIIPPY YHNO
SSoUPPY 192415

BWEQE]Y ‘BIABISIA "2ALI(] poomare] 8907 NOILVOOTT

ALYAdOUd A0 NOLLIIIOSAd 1

[[IWWeD) QLB 29 UIASY
UONIPPE UB 10 30Bq1a§ 18y

QAL POOMMNET 890T
000°800900T1€0082//80-6170VZH



N ON. LAO]Y Jo Aep

santdxa Horssnuwos Ky

Tloz " Rodvid sokep T s

[Bas pue puey AW JaPUN UIALD

210p/(Cup fi) juaBy Sutjuasaday T T 4AUND \

*Ky1edoad 100[qns oy} Uo oIk Jey) SJUBUSA0D [[€ JO AUB UO
j0U pue A[uo 9po)) SuIuoZ Sy} U0 PIseq doueLIEA B JOJ SUSE We | jet) puelsiopun
‘os[e ‘] "Sureay pa[npayos oy Je aq [[IM dAneIUSsaidar pajutodde A[np Awr J0/pue
‘IoUMO B} ‘T 1By} pUB SNJ) O SJUSWRILIS SAOQER 9} AIB[O9P AQIdY Op |

¢ a8vyq
9102 °§ Aoy posady [[Twres) SUBA 29 HIASD]

uonpolddy yzg UOTIIPPE UR 10] oBqI9S 18y
FALI( POOMAET 890T
000°800900TT€0087//80-610VZH



1M 3SOcENC ANV 804 (ISN HO 12¥d N 80 10HA NI OFHILW ¥O 020D ‘03INACHCIY T6 OL LON SI NV 917 OIGMIS 3UNLOIUHIYUY LIIMIVE IO ALyIcONd 3HL SI ONIMVAA SIHL

190-8L "ON 1O3roud

6102/81/€0 F

ol1dNLs FdN1LO3LIHOYEY 11344vd

Oy 31

IV LIV

1S3ND3¢ NOdN GINNNIFY 3B 01 SI ONV 331 "CIAMLS RANEDIiIH

1V LLINGNS FONVIAVA - 3SNOH TIINNVO

002 =l @
AIAENS

JAAIMA AOOMINYT
3LIS TVdNLO3LIHOHY

O1V.02.6¥.¥8=V1130
JTvI 6L72¢=d
OvOvser=1

— SINVA HLAIM
ANIWISVYI MIIHO

58.1' EXIST

3NIT ONITING .08

<
el ety
e
ittty X
et ety ey a3 ety 1|

Sv3zi

§3100719
s 101

30V1d doom sy

} G3S0d0¥d

MOVELIS ¥V §

INg
_q Nawa

¥ 101




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 18, 2019

CASE: BZA-0419-09

REQUESTED ACTION: 15.5” front setback variance to reduce the setback to
34.5” in lieu of the required 50°; a 25’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to
57 in lieu of the required 30; a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in
lieu of the required 15’; a 24.93’ variance to reduce lot width to 75.07” in lieu of the
required 100’; and a 5,190 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 9,810 square
feet in the lieu of the required 15,000 square feet

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2032 Chestnut Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Brett Hollett

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking variances to bring lot and existing
home and addiions into compliance. Applicant contends the shape of lot and
septic system causes a hardship. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills
R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0419-09//2800194005006.000
2032 Chestnut Rd.

Variances {or a new garage
Brett Hollett

-

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Bred+ J—Lo NeH

Address: 2032 (Chestnut [Loa de f
Vestavia 35 21l =

Phone #: 305.482-2490 Other #: -
E-Mail: bhotlette —prpleﬂd.(',om 2
Representing Attorney/Other Agent o
O

Name: Drake tomes - Andrew Lanae

Address: 2100 /QH 'V)Ia,r_e; S, Swite 20 OJ
Homeweod, Ao 35209

Phone #: 37 3L+ Other #: 33171-0030

E-Mail: I,é{zng[rg,k) @ Ara ke homes. net—




BZA0419-09//2800194005006.000
2032 Chestnut Rd.

Variances for a new garage
Brett Hollett

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 2032 Chestnut Roa A_
Street Address

Biltmore Estxctes
Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. (B2) A request to vary:
24 .49’ variance to reduce the lot width to 1997 * in lieu of the required
100.0".
5140  square foot variance to reduce the lot area to Eilﬁ (O square feet in
lieu of the required \ "S‘ 00O square feet.
\5.5 ’@side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
4.5 ’ in lieu of the required 56 °.
25 ° front/side@ (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
B ’inlieu of the required 206 .

lo ° fronrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
5 ’inlieu of the required 15 .

2. (C) A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

4 (] A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

o (C) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

6. ) Other - Explain (See Section ).

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_ 2.~ v I

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

! hnm,_c)zpho Held \\w( 'a..ﬂe_
\pcaded i -‘:‘ram.} oL Mf.lu. 0 E . e ebf S&"ﬂ-—t"

VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA0419- 09//2800194005006 000
2032 Chestnut Rd. ‘
Variances for a new garage

Brett Hollett

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or gll covenantg that are on the subject property.

OWVM wrp/Ddte N = Representing Age(r@ny)/dareY

Given undef my hand and seal

this ]9 dayof Mareh ,2019 .

ROBERTA JEAN MARTIN

‘% % Notary Public
W’ ML} A)\i(/*s) Alabama State at Large
Notary Public
My commission expires 3|

day of Judy 20 2




| PROJECT # 18—-07009

LOT 4

PROPOSED
GARAGE

LOT 9
LOT 10

BLOCK 9
7.0
I TTILTS
/]
% 4
¥ /A
%
7
. 7
N i /
§ T ;, g
7
2 /
7% PROPOSED 7
| RESIDENCE /
7| 7
| 1
A1 A
% 7
7 ,;,_4/4}2 ,
/s LSS SLLLL, 7.0
|
!
w w
iy &
o o
: 1 %%s,
& N
COCKRELL | #° 50.62' % i 5/8" REBAR
X%
\/A=24.46'
R=599.18'
CHESTNUT ROAD a-oz e
— ¢ — — —— oW .

PLOT PLAN
LOT 10 & THE EAST 1/2 OF LOT 11, BLOCK 9
BILTMORE ESTATES

(MR 17 PG 59)
: 1" = 40 P FOR:
R T DRAKE HOMES
South Central Surveying, LLC 188 SUNSET TRAL

ALABA ALAB.
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYING g e

—o—o— = WOOD FENCE 55 = CONCRETE UTE = UNABLE T0 ST UEL = WMWUW BULDWG LNE AP, = ASPHALT
e = CHRN LINK FENGE [52] = COVERED PORCH/DECK m = mlﬁ!ﬁﬂ g = Wﬂg Zwm Tiow) "wq:mmﬂmg




